Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
22 February 2018

efg

7.00 pm at the
North Cheam Sports and Social Club, 658 London Rd, North Cheam, Sutton SM3
9BY
To all members of the Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee:Chair:
Vice-Chair
Councillors:

Councillor Miguel Javelot
Councillor Nick Emmerson
Samantha Bourne, Richard Broadbent, Richard Marston,
Arthur Hookway, Daniel Sangster and Paul Wingfield

Community
Alan Plant, CHAPRA
Representatives Ken Haagman, Friends of Sutton Common Park
Simon Densley, Friends of the Daisyfield & Worcester Park
(non-voting):
Residents' Association
Michael Freter, Hamptons Residents Association
Colin Newton, KIPPA BID Ltd
Robert Arthur Sparrow, Worcester Park Residents' Association

This meeting will be recorded and made available on the Council’s website.
The council allows and welcomes any recording, photographing or filming of the
proceedings of a council meeting or use of social media by any member of the public,
media or councillor subject to it focusing on, and not disrupting, the meeting. Mobile
devices can interfere with the wireless microphones and induction loop, and if that is the
case the Chair may require that such devices are turned off. In order to facilitate the
recording of meetings, members of the public or media are encouraged to contact
committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk in advance of the meeting.
Niall Bolger
Chief Executive
9 February 2018

Enquiries to: Sharon Major, Committee Services Officer
Tel: 020 8770 4990, Email: committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

AGENDA
1.

Welcome and Introductions

2.

Apologies for Absence

3.

Declarations of interest

4.

Minutes of Previous Meeting

1-6

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 5 October
2017
5.

The Sutton Plan

7 - 24

A briefing to cover the Sutton Plan and what work is being done to help
improve the boroughs holistic approach
Indicative timing: 30 minutes
6.

Update from the Safer Neighbourhood Team
An update on the three ward priorities in the area, and community safety
issues.
Indicative timing: 15 minutes

7.

World War 1 : Our War Graves
A project briefing to inform the Committee about a project to raise awareness
and commemorate First World War service men and women who are buried in
Sutton Cemetery.
Indicative timing: 30 minutes

8.

World War Stories
Local resident Mr Terrence Reddin tells of his experiences during the war and
what life was like serving in the British army.
Indicative timing: 45 minutes

9.

Petition on new pedestrian crossing outside Glenthorne School
Local resident Mr Paul Prior presented a petition to have an updated
pedestrian crossing outside Glenthorne School following concerns raised by
local residents
Indicative timing: 10 minutes

25 - 28

10.

Public Question Time
This item is an opportunity for members of the public to raise points or
questions about local issues that are not already on the agenda.
If you wish to submit a question prior to the meeting, please send it to
localcommittees@sutton.gov.uk at least 5 working days in advance and we will
endeavour to obtain a written response for the meeting.
Please be aware your question and name will be published in the minutes of
the meeting.
Indicative timing: 15 minutes

11.

Public Realm Projects and Neighbourhood Grants
Locality Lead Officer, Paul Brockwell, to deliver a report on the Public Realm
budget, introduce new schemes for consideration by the Committee and
remind committee members of new Neighbourhood Grant Schemes agreed
through delegated decision.
Indicative timing: 10 minutes

12.

Any Urgent Business brought forward at the discretion of the Chair
The Chair must approve the reason for the urgency.

13.

Date of Next Meeting
The next meeting of the Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
will take place at a later date and location to be confirmed.

29 - 44

This page is intentionally left blank

Reminder – Declaration of Interests
Members should consider the following interests and whether they have any they
should declare.
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at
this meeting and you have either declared it beforehand in the Register of Members’
Interests or to the Monitoring Officer for entry in the Register you must state at this
meeting that you have such an interest and then withdraw from the room or chamber
where the meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at
this meeting and have not previously declared it you must declare the nature of that
interest at this meeting and then withdraw from the room or chamber where the
meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Other Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests
Where you have any other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any business at
this meeting you must declare that interest, but may continue to speak and vote on
the matter. However, if the interest is one which a member of the public, with
knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably regard as so significant that it is
likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest then you should declare the
interest and withdraw from the room or chamber where the meeting is being held
whilst that business is considered.
Further information on these matters can be found in the Council's Code of Conduct
and Constitution. If you are in any doubt as to whether you have an interest you
should seek advice before the committee meeting from Alexa Coates.
If, during the course of the committee meeting, you consider you may have an
interest you should always declare it.

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 1

Agenda Item 4

Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
5 October 2017

CHEAM NORTH AND WORCESTER PARK LOCAL COMMITTEE
5 October 2017 at 7.00 pm

MEMBERS:

Councillor Miguel Javelot (Chair), Councillor Nick Emmerson
(Vice-Chair) and Councillors Samantha Bourne,
Richard Broadbent, Richard Marston, Daniel Sangster and
Paul Wingfield

ABSENT

Councillor(s) Adrian Davey and Arthur Hookway

15. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
The chair welcomed all those present.
16. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies were received from Councillor Davey and Councillor Hookway.
17. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
3. Declarations of interest.
Councillor Nick Emmerson, Non Pecuniary, member on the Sutton Hosuing
Partnership Board.
The Chair received a petition from Paul Prior requesting the installation of pelican
crossing outside Glenthorne High School.

18. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
RESOLVED: that the minutes of the meeting held on 13 July 2017 be signed and
agreed as a correct record.
19. SUTTON FILM MAKERS UPDATE
A film created by the Sutton Film Makers was showcasing The Hamptons
development in Worcester Park, was played for the meeting. It highlighted the
difference the development has made to the local community.

1

Agenda Item 4

Page 2
Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
5 October 2017

Chair explained that the filmmakers funded the film using a community grant
intended for the creation of three relevant documentaries regarding the local area.
The Hamptons film is the first of the three.
Peter Geiringer, local resident, commented that there were previous social housing
problems in the development and asked if the problems had now calmed down. Paul
Brockwell, Lead Locality Officer explained that the partnership does appear to now
be working and the public areas are well used by the community.
20. UPDATE FROM THE SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAM
PC Mark Harper and PC Drew Lovell updated the committee on the new One Met
Model and introduced the dedicated officers that will be serving the committee area.
The constables then welcomed questions from both members and residents.
Members asked if an update could be provided regarding a major incident that
occurred at the HG Wells public house. PC Harper explained that an incident
involving a firearm and a knife had taking place and the Flying Squad who specialise
in armed robberies had now taken over the investigation.
Members asked for an update on the potential closure of the Worcester Park Police
Station. PC Harper confirmed that a consultation had now taken place. The station
open 7 days a week and staffed by volunteers, so it is relatively inexpensive to
operate and its closure won’t give significant savings. There is a link from the
Council website to the consultation to provide feedback. Members said the
committee were opposed to the closing of the front counter.
Members asked the constables to expand on the work taking place at Cheam North
Primary School. PC Harper said officers had conducted speed watches outside the
school resulting in several sanctions being issued in regards to speeding and mobile
phone use.
Peter Geringer, local resident, asked if any members had been in touch with Steve
O'Connell in the London Assembly regarding the Worcester Park Police Station
closure. Members explained that the Council had been in touch with him and
Councillor Bourne said she would be happy to start a petition to give to Steve
O’Connell.
21. NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES UPDATE
Robert Woodbridge, Neighbourhood Manager gave an update on Neighbourhood
Services including waste, street cleansing and parks.
Members asked for clarification on the ongoing arrangements for shrub bed
maintenance on Central Road. The Neighbourhood Manager said there had been
2

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
5 October 2017

some issues due to the contract change over, and this issue has been picked up and
works started.
Members reported that some smaller roads such as Merrilands and Windbourne
Court, are inaccessible for trucks are still having missed waste collections and asked
if these individual incidents could be looked at. The Neighbourhood Manager said
that there were smaller access vehicles that can help and asked for further details of
the specific roads that need looking into.
Members explained that the Council is taking the waste issues seriously, the scrutiny
committee has concluded its investigations into the contract and recommendations
have been put forward the Environment and Neighbourhood Committee. The Chair
gave an apology to residents within the local committee for the poor service.
Local residents raised concerns regarding verges in North Cheam and hedge cutting
times. The Neighbourhood Manager explained that they work with both Idverde and
TfL and that he would have to provide information on when work will start in North
Cheam at a later date. The Neighbourhood Manager also confirmed that hedges are
cut outside of the bird nesting season, generally between late July and early
February. However if there are safety concerns hedges on highway site lines are cut
as required on safety reasons..
Members pointed out that no parks in Nonsuch or Worcester Park had friends group
and encouraged anyone residents who want to start one to get in touch with the
Council.
Ken Haagman, of Friends of Sutton Common Park, commented that the park is often
locked when people are still in the park. The Neighbourhood Manager explained that
Iverde are instructed to call the police and people can call the out of hours council
number if locked in. They will also will look into installing more signs, sounding a
horn and making the park police aware if there are ongoing issues
Further questions were raised by residents in regards to waste, however the Chair
felt these questions would be better answered if fed back to Scott Edgell of Veolia
following the meeting.
22. APPOINTMENT OF COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES
RESOLVED: that Robert Arthur Sparrow be appointed to represent the Worcester
Park Residents’ Association on the Local Committee, with Elizabeth Bennett
appointed as his substitute.
23. PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS AND NEIGHBOURHOOD GRANTS
The Lead Locality Officer, Paul Brockwell, presented the report, and gave a
presentation showcasing the completed neighbourhood grant schemes.
3

Agenda Item 4

Page 4
Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
5 October 2017

The Lead Locality Officer outlined the potential options and prices for a new scheme
to install either planters, barrier baskets or trees on the corner of Church Hill and
Priory Road.
As members raised concerns regarding the ongoing costs incurred by different
options and the committee had mixed opinion on which options to select, the Chair
motioned for the recommendation to be amended to include an additional spend of
£1400, and for the options to be decided in conjunction with the Nonsuch Ward
Councillors.
The additional £1400 was to come from an underspend on the barrier to be reflected
at the next committee meeting.
The motion was seconded by Councillor Richard Marston
RESOLVED: that £1,552 for the installation of barrier baskets and trees or planters
located on the corners of Church Hill Road and Priory Road, funded from Public
Realm capital converted to Revenue be agreed, with agreement for an additional
spend £1400 with decisions on the options thereafter to be made in conjunction with
the Nonsuch Ward Councillors.
24. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
Francis Wright, local resident, asked what can and will be done regarding local air
pollution.
Members outlined that the Council is working with the GLA and TfL to address the
issue and the Council is looking to implement quiet ways, hybrid buses, electric car
charging points and cycle schemes.
Members said a key challenge was to find ways to incentivise choosing public
transport over cars. Through the Local and London Plan they are reducing the
amounts of parking spaces developers can provide, with car clubs and shares being
encouraged through Planning as well.
Peter Geringer, local resident, reported that the blue gate next to Beckett House had
not been repaired and no anti-slip paint was on the fence. He questioned why it had
not been dealt with as people are still continuing to access the building.
Members said they had been told this was being dealt with and will follow up on the
points raised to rectify the issue.
25. ANY URGENT BUSINESS
There is no urgent business.
4

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
5 October 2017

26. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The next meeting will be taking place on the 4 January 2018 at the North Cheam
Sports and Social Club.

The meeting ended at 9.25 pm
Chair:
Date:

5

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 7
Agenda Item 5

Agenda Item 5

Page 8

ONE
IDEA

Page 9

‘A shared vision for the borough, making the most of every
pound spent in Sutton to provide place-based services
addressing residents' needs’

Agenda Item 5

Continued financial pressures

Need for new ways of working with local business/quest for greater growth
Need for greater engagement and cooperation with residents and service users
Technological change

Page 10

Changing public needs and expectations

Agenda Item 5

CONTEXT

OBJECTIVES
More responsive, seamless local
services

Better prepare and equip all of us for
Smart Place technology

Agenda Item 5

Greater efficiency and rational
financial planning

Page 11

Coherent responses to demographic
pressures

Agenda Item 5

Page 12

PARTNERS

23

Biogregional

Carshalton College

Clarion Housing
Group

Epsom & St Helier
NHS University
Trust

Institute of Cancer
Research, London

Jobcentre Plus

London Borough of
Sutton

London Fire &
Rescue

Metropolitan Police

Royal Marsden NHS
Foundation Trust

South London
Partnership

Crown Agents

Page 13
Agenda Item 5

Sutton Centre for
the Voluntary
Sector

Sutton Clinical
Commissioning
Group

Sutton College

Sutton Housing
Partnership

Sutton Primary
Heads Group

Volunteer Centre
Sutton

Age UK Sutton

Riverside
Community
Association Ltd

Wandle Housing

Page 14

Successful Sutton
Business
Improvement
District

Agenda Item 5

South West London
and St George’s
Mental Health NHS
Trust

TIMELINE

June 2017

July 2016

October 2016

February 2017

The Sutton Plan
warm up meeting

Exploring Sutton’s
Future

Final Leader’s
Meeting

Leadership programme scoped out and
interviews beginning
DA workstream scoped and running
Exploring EH workstream
MOU with RMH agreed
Citizen Commissioners contract ongoing

2016
JUL

AUG

SEP

OCT

September 2016

DEC

JAN

FEB

MAR

February 2017

APR

MAY

JUN ONWARDS

April 2017

Borough
Engagement The Sutton Plan launch
Day

Agenda Item 5

Second Leader’s
Meeting

NOV

Page 15

JUN

2017

Agenda Item 5

Page 16

PRINCIPLES

FIVE

Agenda Item 5

Put Sutton first
Work across sectors
Get involved early
Build stronger self sufficient communities
Provide seamless, coordinated services

Page 17

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

Agenda Item 5

Page 18

FOUR
PRIORITIES

Page 19
Agenda Item 5

1. Tackling domestic violence and abuse and its causes
2. Providing early help to young families at risk of
disadvantage
3. Supporting older people
4. Making Sutton a better place for all age groups

Agenda Item 5

Page 20

FOUR
ENABLERS

Public service leadership programme
Ongoing engagement activity
Data collaboration
An integrated communications strategy?

Page 21

1.
2.
3.
4.

Agenda Item 5

Agenda Item 5

Page 22

SHARED GOAL

ONE

Page 23

‘A new beginning for Sutton, bringing public sector partners,
businesses and the voluntary sector together to develop a new model
of public services for the benefit of residents’

Agenda Item 5

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 25

Report to:
Report title:
Report from:
Ward/Areas affected:
Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:
Open/Exempt:

Agenda Item 9

Cheam North and Worcester Park
Date: 22 February 2018
Committee
Petition: Crossing by Glenthorne High School, Sutton Common Road
Warren Shadbolt, Assistant Director Environment, Housing and
Regeneration (Safer and Stronger Communities)
Stonecot Ward
Councillor Miguel Javelot
Lynn Robinson, Senior Engineer, 020 8770 6461
● An Open Council
● A Green Council
Open

Signed:

Date:

7 February 2018

Acting Assistant Director Environment, Housing
and Regeneration (Safer and Stronger
Communities)
1.

Summary

1.1

A petition requesting a pelican crossing and / or flashing warning signs, speed cameras and
different coloured tarmac was submitted to the Cheam North and Worcester Park Committee on
5 October 2017. As a result of the petition, Officers have reviewed the existing zebra crossing
and undertaken the necessary surveys to determine if a pelican crossing is warranted at this
location.

2.

Recommendations
The Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee is recommended to:

2.1

Agree not to progress the conversion of the zebra crossing to a signal controlled crossing on
Sutton Common Road outside Glenthorne High School, but to progress with the upgrade of the
existing zebra crossing using the funding available from Transport for London (TfL) via the Local
Implementation Plan (LIP) allocation for 2018/19.

3.

Background

3.1

Mr Paul Prior submitted a petition to be considered by the Cheam North and Worcester Park
Committee on 5 October 2017.

Agenda Item 9

3.2

Page 26

The petition has 109 signatures and the petition prayer is set out below:
We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to introduce a
Pelican crossing, tighter speed restrictions especially outside the school and/or flashing
warning signs, speed cameras and different coloured tarmac.

4.

Issues

4.1

The Highways Agency in Assessment and Design of Pedestrian Crossings, Local Transport
Notes 1/95 and 2/95 provides guidance on the need for pedestrian crossings. A pedestrian
crossing is warranted when the average two way vehicle flow is high and the two way
pedestrian flow is high. A traffic volume count undertaken between Wednesday 11 and Tuesday
17 October and a pedestrian count undertaken on Tuesday 17 October 2017 confirmed that the
location warranted a pedestrian crossing.

4.2

A zebra crossing and a pedestrian signal controlled crossing (now known as a pedx crossing
rather than a pelican crossing) are both classed as a formal pedestrian crossing.

4.3

A speed survey also undertaken in October 2017 found the average speed on Sutton Common
Road close to the zebra crossing to be 23 mph northbound and 21 mph southbound, with the
85th percentile speed being 29 mph northbound and 27 mph southbound. This indicates that
the existing 30mph speed limit is being obeyed by most vehicles.

4.4

The three year accident record between 2014 and 2016 had two accidents in the vicinity of the
zebra crossing, but neither accident involved a pedestrian on the crossing.

4.5

There has not been much research based on the safety of zebra crossing compared to the
safety of signalled crossings as the accident records have indicated over the years that they
both have a similar rate of accidents. A report published in 2006 by TRL (PPR 241 - Factors
influencing pedestrian safety) reported that in 2003 most pedestrian casualties occurred away
from crossing facilities (57%) with 11% at zebras, 9% at signalled crossings and 20% at signal
controlled junctions.

4.6

As there have been no recorded accidents involving pedestrians at the zebra crossing in the last
three years, and the recorded average speeds are not exceeding 30mph, officers recommend
that a conversion from the zebra to a signalled crossing is not warranted at this location.

5.

Options Considered

5.1

The option of a signalled crossing has been considered but officers suggest it is not warranted
on accident grounds.

5.2

A site assessment of the existing road layout suggests a signal controlled crossing may be hard
to achieve at this location due to the close proximity of the school access road on one side and
Barrington Road on the other. It is necessary for vehicles emerging from side roads to be able
to see the traffic lights and this will be hard to achieve with the exit from the school.

Page 27

Agenda Item 9

5.3

In considering future schemes, officers had identified that this zebra crossing would benefit from
an upgrade. It was submitted to the local committee in July 2107 for consideration and inclusion
in the LIP programme for next year, 2018/19 which was submitted to TfL on 20 October 2017
and an allocation of £20,000 has been sought for improvements to this zebra crossing next
year.

5.4

The upgrade would include moving one of the islands to make the crossing wider and making
the belisha beacons and posts more visible. In light of the petition, school warning signs,
flashing speed signs, improvements to the surfacing and road markings, 20mph speed limit etc.
can also be investigated.

5.5

The introduction of speed enforcement cameras is at the discretion of the Metropolitan Police.
This location does not meet their criteria for an enforcement camera.

6.

Impacts and Implications
Financial

6.1

There are no financial implications arising from this report.
Legal

6.2

There are no legal implications arising from this report.

Page 28

Agenda Item 9

7.

Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix letter

Title

None

N/A

Background documents
Highway Agency, Assessment and Design of pedestrian crossings
TRL Report PPR 241 Factors influencing pedestrian safety

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date: 7 February 2018

Consultation with other officers
Finance

Yes

Tony Cooke

Legal

Yes

David Fellows

Other Officers:

Yes

Ian Price

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

No

N/A

Page 29

Report to:

Agenda Item 11

Report from:

Cheam North and Worcester Park
Date: 22 February 2018
Local Committee
Progress Report – Area Improvements and Public Realm
Programme
Matt Clubb, Assistant Director, Environment Commissioning

Ward/Areas affected:

Worcester Park, Nonsuch, & Stonecot Wards

Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:

Councillor Miguel Javelot

Report title:

Open/Exempt:
Signed:

Paul Brockwell, Locality Lead Officer, 020 8770 6020
● An Open Council
● A Green Council
● A Fair Council
Open
Date:

7 February 2018

1.

Summary

1.1

This report contains information on Public Realm spending since 5 October 2017,
details any new requests for Public Realm funding and confirms available budgets for
2017/18.

2.

Recommendations
The Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee is recommended to:

2.1

Approve £455 for an additional litter bin to be situated in Browning Avenue from Public
Realm Capital.

2.2

Approve £292 for two street trees to be planted in Ash Road, one outside number 95,
and the other outside 73-75 Ash Road from Public Realm Revenue.

2.3

Approve £180 for one street tree to be planted in Church Hill Road outside no 200 from
Public Realm Capital converted to Revenue.

2.4

Approve £740 for four street trees to be planted in Lynwood Drive using existing tree
pits from Public Realm Capital converted to Revenue.

2.5

Approve £2,135 for a tree planting scheme in Cuddington Recreation Ground from
Public Realm Capital converted to Revenue.

Agenda Item 11

Page 30

2.6

Approve £1,830 for a tree planting scheme in Fairlands park from Public Realm Capital
converted to Revenue.

2.7

Approve £1,830 for a tree planting scheme in Yardley Recreation Ground from Public
Realm Capital converted to Revenue.

2.8

Approve £2,500 for Sutton Common Road junction with Asda access from the Local
Transport Fund.

2.9

Approve £6,771 earmarked from the 2018/19 Public Realm budget for the annual
hanging baskets for the local committee area from Public Realm Revenue.

2.10 Approve the net underspend amount of £6,790 Public Realm Capital, as detailed in
Appendix A, Section 5, and to be added to unallocated balances.
3.

Background

3.1

This Committee has been allocated Public Realm funding to invest in area
improvements.

3.2

The work of the Local Committees, including their management of the Public Realm
budget play a pivotal role in the development of Sutton Council’s localism agenda and
makes a significant contribution to resident engagement in locality decision making.

3.3

The approved schemes have a positive effect on the local area by promoting
community activity and improving shared spaces everyone can enjoy.

4.

Issues

4.1

Schemes for Consideration of Funding
Appendix A, Section 1 shows Public Realm schemes for consideration by the
committee, at this meeting.

4.2

Current Public Realm Scheme Programme
Appendix A, Section 2 shows all other current Public Realm schemes, within the
Programme, previously agreed by the Committee and updates on progress.

4.3

Completed Public Realm Schemes
Appendix A, Section 3 sets out Public Realm schemes completed since the last
meeting of the Committee, including:
●
●
●
●
●

CNWP/1617.12B - Planting scheme at Stonecot Hill/Epsom Road junction
CNWP/1718.3 - Adopt a verge community bulb planting scheme
CNWP/1718.7 - Farm Way tree planting scheme (five new trees)
CNWP/1718.8 - New festive lights 17/18
CNWP/1718.12 - Carlton Crescent Installation of barrier restrictions

Page 31

●
●
●
●

Agenda Item 11

CNWP/1718.13 - Planting scheme at Church Hill Road/ Priory Road junction
CNWP/1718.16 - Boscombe Road cycle gully
CNWP/1718.20 - Silent Soldiers Silhouettes five per ward
CNWP/1718.22 - Dedication bench in Hamilton Recreation Ground for Peter
Pankhurst Chair of Stonecot Neighbourhood Watch

5.

Options Considered

5.1

Public Realm schemes can be proposed by Ward Councillors or community
representatives. Proposals are taken through consultation to determine which
schemes should be considered and voted on at each meeting of the Local Committee.

6.

Impacts and Implications
Financial

6.1

The 2017/18 total budget allocation for the Cheam North Worcester Park Local
Committee is £75,397, made up of £46,535 Public Realm capital, £16,889 transport
related schemes and £11,973 Direct revenue funding (including £4,313 Public Realm
Capital and £1,973 Direct revenue funding carried forward from 2016/17).

6.2

The total cost of previously agreed schemes is £63,781 made up of £37,711 Public
Realm Capital £14,389 Local Transport Funding and £11,681 Direct revenue funding.

6.3

The total cost of the new proposed schemes for 2017/18 (Appendix A, Section 1) is
£9,962 made up of £7,170 Public Realm Capital and £292 Public Realm Revenue and
£2,500 London Transport Fund.

6.4

The total amount to be recycled is £6,790 of Public Realm Capital. This is detailed in
Appendix A, Section 5.

6.5

The current available budget for Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee,
subject to previously agreed schemes, is a total of £8,444 made up entirely of Public
Realm Capital This is detailed in Appendix A, Section 6.

6.6

Earmark the budget allocation of £6,771 for hanging baskets from 2018/19 Public
Realm Revenue.
Legal

6.7

There are no specific Legal Implications arising from this report.
Other impacts and implications (Equalities)

Page 32

Agenda Item 11

6.8

When Public Realm improvements are made as a result of decisions taken by the
Local Committee, particular account is taken of the requirements under the Equality
Act 2010.

6.9

Consideration is also given to the contribution public realm investment and
improvements make to the social and developmental assets of the borough, in line with
the Council’s approach to outcomes based commissioning.

6.10 The schemes described in this report have been subject to consultation with local
residents, councillors, community representatives and partner organisations. Meetings
are held in accessible venues and everyone is encouraged to take part and put
forward their ideas.
7.

Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix letter

Title

A

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Background documents
None

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date: 7 February 2018

Consultation with other officers
Finance

Yes

Tony Cooke

Legal

N/A

N/A

Other Officers:

Yes

Consultation has been
sought with the relevant
Officers regarding
Sections 1, 2 & 3 in
Appendix A, (as detailed
within the Sections)

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

No

N/A

Appendix A
Section 1 - New Schemes for consideration
Project
ID

Description

Ward

Project
Sponsor

CNWP/
1718.17

Additional Litter Bin
required for
Browning Avenue

Worcester Cllr
Park
Hookway

Comments

Project
Type of
Officer Lead Project
Funding

Issues with excessive littering have been highlighted in
Browning Avenue as a result an additional street litter bin
is requested to help alleviate the issue.

Robert
Public Realm £455
Woodbridge Capital

Two addition trees to be planted on Ash Road one outside Ben Morris
no 95 to replace previous trees vandalised in the road.
Residents have agreed to foster the trees.

CNWP/ Additional tree to be Nonsuch
1718.19 planted on Church
Hill Road outside no.
200

Cllr
Replacement tree to be located outside 200 Church Hill
Broadbent Road to replace a previously fallen tree. A resident has
agreed to foster the tree.

CNWP/ Street Trees in
1718.21 Lynwood Drive

Nonsuch

Cllr
Bourne

CNWP/ Cuddington
1718.23 Recreation Ground
Tree Planting
Scheme

Nonsuch

Cllr
7x assorted trees to be planted in location to be agreed
Broadbent within Cuddington Recreation Ground

Ben Morris

Four replacement trees to be located in Lynwood drive
Richard
making use of existing tree pits. Residents have agreed to Daubeny
foster the trees.
Richard
Daubeny

Public Realm £292
Revenue

Public Realm £180
Capital
Converted to
Revenue
Public Realm £740
Capital
Converted to
Revenue
Public Realm £2,135
Capital
Converted to
Revenue

Agenda Item 11

Cllr
Javelot

Page 33

CNWP/ Two additional trees Stonecot
1718.18 to be planted on Ash
Road outside no. 95

Estimated
Cost

Cllr
6x assorted trees to be planted in location to be agreed
Broadbent within Fairlands Park

Richard
Daubeny

Public Realm £1,830
Capital
Converted to
Revenue

CNWP/ Yardley Recreation
1718.25 Ground Tree
Planting Scheme

Nonsuch

Cllr
6x assorted trees to be planted in location to be agreed
Broadbent within Yardley Recreation Ground

Richard
Daubeny

Public Realm £1,830
Capital
Converted to
Revenue

CNWP/ Additional funding
1718.26 for Sutton Common
Road junction with
Asda access

Stonecot

All

Additional funding towards existing scheme
CNWP/1718.15 to make all the necessary improvements
required.

Lynn
Robinson

London
Transport
Fund

CNWP/
1819.1

All

All

Baskets are to be ordered based on the installations used Dominic
this year and the funding will include the cost of testing the Aslangul
lamp posts. The areas for baskets are as follows:
a) Stonecot Hill – 22 hanging baskets £1,980 b) London
Road - 24 hanging baskets £2,160 c) Central Road
(Worcester Park) - 24 hanging baskets £2,160

FUNDING

TOTAL TO
ALLOCATE

£2,500

Public Realm £6,771
Revenue
2018/19

2017/18 Public Realm Capital

£455

2017/18 Public Realm Revenue

£292

2017/18 Public Realm Capital converted to Revenue

£6,715

2017/18 Local Transport Fund

£2,500

2017/18 Sub Total

£9,962

2018/19 Earmarked Revenue Total

£6,771

Total

£16,733

Page 34

2018/19 Hanging
Baskets - Earmark
Funding

Agenda Item 11

CNWP/ Fairlands Park Tree Nonsuch
1718.24 Planting Scheme

Section 2 - Progress on Schemes Being Delivered
Project
ID

Description

Ward

Request
Date

Comments

Anticipated Project
Type of
Completion Officer Lead Project
Date
Funding

October
2016

Paddock Area
May 2018
The Biodiversity Team has trialled various
methods of improving the grass / wildflower ratio
within the paddock. It is proposed that a trial area
of the paddock is treated with a broad spectrum
herbicide to kill off the creeping bent, then seed
and plug plant with suitable species. Estimated
costs: 1.0ha trial area - c.£2,700 [c.£1,600 seeds
+ c.£600 *2 spraying + c.£300 cut & clear
+c.£200 harrowing.

Estimated
Cost

Parks and Open Spaces
CNWP/
1617.9

Biodiversity
Stonecot
Improvements
at Sutton
Common Park
Paddock

£2,900

Agenda Item 11

The Paddock area has now received two
herbicide sprays that have successfully killed
of 90% of the grass. The area must now be
allowed to dry before the land can be
rotavated.

Public
Realm
Capital

Page 35

Wetlands Area
Only two native species have colonised.
Additional planting of suitable native species in
the wetland area would provide increased
structure and habitat diversity, as well as nectar
and pollen provision. Estimated costs: for 80-90
9cm plugs of flowers, rushes and sedges - £200

Dave
Warburton

Agenda Item 11

The Wetlands area was planted on 25 October
17 as part of a community public open day
where residents came and helped with the
planting.
The Paddock area will now be planted later in
2018 when the right conditions are in place.
CNWP/
1718.4

To repair and secure the external boundary
fencing at Mayflower Park Wetlands Nature
Reserve. The current concrete fencing is falling
apart and sections now need replacing. Plan to
replace these with galvanised steel fencing,

March 2018

Paul
Brockwell

Public
Realm
Capital

£3,000

July 2018

Paul
Brockwell

Public
Realm
Revenue

£5,000

Page 36

Fence repair at Worcester April 2017
Mayflower
Park
Park Wetlands
Nature
Reserve

Site visit was made and monies have been
released for works on the ground to begin.
The Hamptons Estate Company continue to
work with a third party contractor to complete
the repairs.
Community
CNWP/
1314.3

Safer Sutton
(Sutton
Filmmakers)

All

May 2013

Funding was agreed at the Participatory
Budgeting event on 11 May 2013. The brief for
filming is being revised/updated and Sutton
Filmmakers will utilise the project to showcase
educational documentaries which show a
snapshot of 3 spaces within the local area, as a
historical reference.
The first 10 minute film piece showcasing The
Hamptons was released at the previous local

committee meeting. The piece demonstrated
the successful community environment that
has been developed in the area and was well
received. The second and third short films on
“the story so far” for Victoria House and The
Daisy Fields are ongoing with interviews and
historic research currently being conducted.
CNWP/ Planting and
1718.10 Gravel for
flower beds

Nonsuch

July 2017

Cheam North flower beds worked on by residents February
require replacement gravel, grasses, red palm
2018
plants and lavender located on London Road,
Lavender Road and Central Road.

£500

Page 37

Robert
Public
Woodbridge Realm
Capital
Converted
to Revenue

A site meeting is being arranged to discuss
the options available for this planting scheme
and exact locations required.
Traffic / Transport
CNWP/ Minor Parking
1516.20 Schemes

Nonsuch

Surrey County Council have now commenced
with their traffic management order. Sutton
Council will now follow with the traffic
management order. Works on the ground will

February
2018

Ben Murphy London
Transport
Fund

£2,500

Agenda Item 11

September Rosedale Road/Richlands Avenue
2015
Yellow line waiting restrictions at junction. In
discussions with Epsom and Ewell Borough
Council/ Surrey County Council (SCC). SCC
review their parking once a year, therefore
officers are awaiting their process and results.
Awaiting Surrey County Council investigation
results

Agenda Item 11

be done in partnership with Epsom and Ewell
Borough Council following the formal
consultation process.
CNWP/ Stone Place
1617.14 Car Park
design

Nonsuch

January
2017

Highways officers have requested funding in
February
order to develop and implement a design that will 2018
reduce noise for houses affected by the one way
system.

Lynn
Robinson

London
Transport
Fund

£4,889

March 2018

Lynn
Robinson

London
Transport
Fund

£9,000

March 2018

Lynn
Robinson

London
Transport
Fund

£4,889

CNWP/ Lincoln Road
1718.14 proposed one
way working

Worcester July 2017
Park

Undertake informal consultation, formal
consultation and implementation of one way
system in Lincoln Road.

Page 38

Planning Officers have now made their
recommendations following a high number of
objections received to the application.
Highways Officer are now liaising with ward
Councillors to decide what options are
available and which avenue they wish to
pursue.

Following an Informal public consultation in
September consisting of a letter drop to
approx 300 residents in the area this scheme
has been abandoned due to lack of support.
Funds to be re-allocated to the Pyl Brook
scheme and improvements to the Sutton
Common Road scheme.
CNWP/ Sutton
Stonecot
1718.15 Common Road
junction with
Asda access

July 2017

Highlight junction with road markings and signs
and improve sightlines with minor kerb
realignment of the Sutton Common Road Asda
junction.

This scheme is currently with the design team
to come up with detailed drawing for the road
layout. Works on the ground will follow in the
last quarter of the financial year.
TOTAL

CURRENT PUBLIC REALM SCHEMES TOTAL

Totals By Funding
London Transport Fund

Public Realm Capital Converted to Revenue
Public Realm Revenue
Grand Total

£
£21,278
£5,900
£500

Page 39

Public Realm Capital

£32,678

£5,000
£32,678

Agenda Item 11

Agenda Item 11

Section 3 - Completed Schemes since the last meeting
Project
ID

Description

Notes

Estimated
Cost

CNWP/
Planting Scheme at
1617.12B Stonecot Hill/Epsom
Road Junction

Stonecot

Two Australis palm trees have now been planted on the Stonecot Hill junction. The associated
cost includes two years maintenance of the trees

£931

CNWP/
1718.3

Adopt A Verge

Nonsuch

A mixture of bulbs has been supplied for this years planting season to aid local community
groups in the pursuit of creating greener attractive verges in the local area.

£130

CNWP/
1718.7

Farm Way tree
planting scheme

Worcester
Park

5 trees have been planted in Farm Way Worcester Park where residents have agreed to the
fostering of the said trees.

£800

CNWP/
1718.8

Festive Lights 17/18

All

The festive motif lights including numerous tree lights chosen by the Local Committee were
on display from early December through to January for the festive period.

CNWP/
1718.12

Install barrier
restrictions

Nonsuch

Barrier restrictions have been placed in the public rights of way that connects Carlton
Crescent and Church Hill Road to prevent antisocial behavior issues raised in the immediate
area.

CNWP/
1718.13

Planting scheme at
Church Hill Road/
Priory Road Junction

Nonsuch

Three Australis palm trees have now been planted on the Church Hill Road/Priory Road
junction. The associated cost includes two years maintenance of the trees.

CNWP/
1718.16

Boscombe Road
Cycle Gully

Worcester
Park

The gully grate at the end of the footpath in Boscombe Road has now been changed to a
cycle friendly version.

CNWP/
1718.20

Silent Soldiers
Silhouettes

All

In support of the Royal British Legions latest fundraising initiative 15 silent soldier silhouettes
5 per ward were installed around the committee area for Armistice day. The silhouettes will be
reinstated for the centennial events in November 2018.

£1,500

CNWP/
1718.22

Dedication Bench in
Hamilton Rec

Stonecot

A dedication bench with a plaque in recognition of Peter Pankhurst’s dedication for his years
of service as Chair of the Stonecot Neighbourhood Watch has now been installed in Hamilton
Recreation Ground.

£618

£24,340
£600

£2,952

£500

Page 40

Ward

Section 4 - Unfunded Public Realm Schemes for consideration
Project Description
ID

Project
Sponsor

Project
Officer
Lead

Type of
Project
Funding

Bucklands
Worcester Councillor
Way Footpath Park
Marston
lighting

May 2015

To provide adequate lighting for pedestrians and
cyclists who use this footpath. It was agreed t
hat other sources of funding should also be
investigated

Paul Dillon

Public
Realm
Capital

£15,000

Implement of Nonsuch
a 20mph zone
south of
Central Road

May 2015

Investigation into the feasibility of implementing a
Ian Price
20mph zone in the roads south of Central Road within
Nonsuch ward. This would include the area around
Cheam Common schools. Scheme requires some
clarity on which roads/area involved. Councillors will
look into the review due regarding parking and traffic in
the area around Cheam Common Junior School as
part of the planning conditions for the school
extension.

London
Transport
Fund

£15,000

September
2015

Officers have indicated that fencing would need to be Paul
extended and benches moved as well, there would be Brockwell
a cost associated with maintenance. The initial
estimates are for approx £20,000 minimum, which
includes cost to supply, install plus groundworks and
fencing. Investigation into any other grant monies that
may available to assist would be useful.

Public
Realm
Capital

£20,000

Councillor
Broadbent

Worcester Councillor
Park
Wingfield

Estimated
Cost

Agenda Item 11

Comments

Page 41

Request
Date

Zip Wire
within
Dorchester
Recreation
Ground

Ward

Agenda Item 11

Section 5 - Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee Funds to be Recycled
Scheme

Capital Job

Funds to be Recycled

M200

£1,015

Sutton Common Park - Improvements

M214

£5,037

Tree Planting - All Wards

M223

£2,790

Implement 20 mph zone Church Hill Road - Speed survey

M581

-£1,969

TMO Stoneleigh Ave/Bridgewood Rd Parking Scheme

M584

-£9

Gym equipment at Cuddington Recreation Ground

M589

-£74

Total (under spend)

£6,790

Page 42

Fairlands Park - relocate and install new playground.

Section 6 - Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee Financial Position
Budget Position

Public Realm Transport for
Capital Funding
London
Funding
£

£

Direct
Revenue
Funding

Total

£

£

£4,313

£0

£1,973

£6,286

Allocation for 2017/18

£42,222

£16,889

£10,000

£69,111

Budget for the year 2017/18

£46,535

£16,889

£11,973

£75,397

-£37,711

-£14,389

-£11,681

-£63,781

-£7,170

-£2,500

-£292

-£9,562

2017/18 Schemes previously allocated
2017/18 Schemes proposed (Appendix A - Section 1)

£6,790

Balance to be allocated in 2017/18

£8,444

2018/19 Earmark Funding for Hanging Baskets (to be deducted from 18/19 budget)

£6,790

£0

£0

£8,444

£6,771

£6,771

Agenda Item 11

2017/18 Funds to be Recycled

Page 43

Balance from 2016/17

This page is intentionally left blank

